

SHERFIELD ON LODDON NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN WORKING PARTY

TUESDAY 14th JULY 2017

Breach Lane Chapel 10.00am

MINUTES

Present: John Darker, Pamela Darker (Minutes), Ian Wilson, Anna Scott

In attendance: Barry Neale

1 Apologies Venetia Rowland

2 The Minutes of the last meeting were approved.

3 PD had asked Robyn for maps of the footpaths and proposed pedestrian/cycle paths throughout the Parish.

4 The latest revisions were agreed and PD and AS would meet to discuss the reformatting before the next meeting.

5 The Table of Comments and Responses was agreed and PD would send this, after tidying it up, to Ed for his comments as he had invited us to do. This will become Annex I.

6 It was agreed not to apply to BDBC for a Health Check. BDBC had been involved in the drafting of the NDP for the past year and it would delay the submission for Regulation 15.

7 If the final version was agreed at the next meeting, the NDP could be sent to the Parish Council and an Extraordinary PC Meeting requested to be held on Tuesday 8th August.

8 PD would ask Ed for information about the process and timescale for Regulation 15, the Examiner and Referendum.

9 Next meeting 28 July at 10am in Breach Lane Chapel.